Condobolin Public School P & C Association

General Meeting Minutes 11 September 2017

Meeting opened:7:05 pm

Present: Deb Nay Ce Whippy, Deb Manwaring Jeff Ward Lisa McFadyen Michelle Horvat

Allison Thompson

Apologies: Lucy Leighton Greg Doyle

Previous minutes: Have been read and are correct

Moved: Michelle Horvat Seconded: Deb Nay

Business arising from previous meeting:

Janine's contract needs to be updated

Correspondence in:

Midwest Foods acc

Commonwealth Banks statements

Chamens

Newsagency

Inland

Foodservice

Garian

Milk Supply

Foodworks

Correspondence out:

Accounts

Insurance and Affiliation

Canteen Report:

We still have not had a second visit with the Health Inspector, He sent us a letter to say He would revisit sometime around the 17th August 2017.

All our excess uniforms have been moved to the storage room. And all the paperwork that was stored in the canteen have also been moved.

Can I have a Red Day this Friday. The last Friday of term doesn't work because there is alot of children not at school on that day.

So far we have sold around about 50 meal tickets for the 150 year celebration, A few people out of town are buying their tickets with direct deposit into the canteen account.

Moved: Lisa McFadyen Seconded: Michelle Horvat

Principal's Report:

Principal's Report

P&C General Meeting – 11/9/17

We have experienced a great deal of change in the last few weeks. A new administrative system went live on 4 September. This is the first major change to administration since 1989. We ask that parents are patient as our staff learn this new system. There are 'L' plates on the computers at the moment.

Mrs Small has commenced maternity leave, with Miss Leanne Humes taking over teaching of 5/6S from today. Mrs Fyfe will finish up at the end of this term with Miss Amy McLeay taking over 3F.

There have been several students selected to represent Western Area from our school in the last term. Riley Keen was selected to play in the Western Soccer team previously. He has also been selected to play in the Western Cricket team. Ryan Goodsell and Emanuell Peterson have both been selected to represent at State Athletics.

The Variety Concert dress rehearsal was held today. There will be a further dress rehearsal next Monday, with matinee performances next Tuesday and Wednesday, with an evening performance on Wednesday night. There may be limited numbers of tickets available on Tuesday, depending on numbers of students from other schools attending. Tickets are still available from the office for the Wednesday performances at \$5 per adult and \$1 per child.

As part of the preparations for our 150th celebration, the tree next to the Orange Street pedestrian gate will be felled and the roots ground to prevent new pavers being disturbed. The path will be concreted before the end of term with pavers being laid during the first week of the holidays.

In preparation for our 2018 – 2020 school plan, I would like to consult with parents tonight and the AECG during tomorrow's meeting. Members of the SRC will also be consulted

Treasurers Report: August Accounts

General account

NET	\$ 8668.84
Expenditure	\$ 5620.09
Add: Transfer Term Deposit	\$ 3000.00
Income	\$ 5303.50
Balance b/f	\$ 5985.43

Canteen account

NET	\$ 8003.06
Expenditure	\$ 9979.42
Income	\$ 12893.19
Balance b/f	\$ 5089.29

2017 YTD Canteen Profit \$ 7422.04

Moved: Deb Manwaring

Seconded: Lisa Mcfadyen

Fundraising Report:

General business:

Working Bee: 150 yr Celebrations Going with 16th September, Saturday, 9- 12pm, please come along with rake etc.

Decorations for Bush Dance: Hay bales (blankets) race committee have covers for hay maybe, balloons, hessian maybe

Deb Nay went over planning for the school plan and ask parents point of view why? How? What?

Next meeting: 9th October 2017

Meeting closed:8:10 pm Minutes by Deb Manwaring